
Freedom of Information Request – FA19-10-00741  
 

Request content 

Q1 - request any documents or email correspondence in relation to the 189 select round of 11th 
October 2019; and 
 
Q2 - any documents or email correspondence in relation to the number of expected invites for the 
2019/20 program year for both the 189 and 491 visas and the number of invites to be given each 
round. For the period from 1st July 2019 until today  

 
Response: 

Q1  

See accompanying email. 

Q2 

The Department manages invitation rounds each month after careful consideration of the current 
processing pipelines, resourcing and totals already invited.  Each invitation round can vary 
accordingly.  

Information about the number of invitations issued to Skilled Independent visa (Subclass 189) from  
1 July 2019 for the 2019/20 program year to date, can be found on the Department of Home Affairs 
website at: https://immi.homeaffairs.gov.au/visas/working-in-australia/skillselect/invitation-rounds  
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Caveats: 

• The attached information is provided by the Department of Home Affairs (the Department) and is provided in accordance with the ABF 
Act, Australian Privacy Principles or other relevant legislation. 
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From:
To:
Cc: ; 
Subject: SkillSelect Invitation Round - 11 October 2019 [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Date: Tuesday, 1 October 2019 8:30:43 AM

UNCLASSIFIED

Hi 

We will be setting the 11 October 2019 SkillSelect invitation round as follows:

1,500 - Skilled Independent (Subclass 189)

Kind regards
___________________________

SkillSelect Support
Department of Home Affairs
E: @homeaffairs.gov.au

UNCLASSIFIED
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